Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region X — Northern Mindanao

DIVISION OF MISAMIS ORIENTAL
A. Velez St., Cagayan de Oro City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. M8 ' s. 2016

TO: Junior High School Heads
Integrated School Heads
Elementary School Heads

This Division

FROM: CH MAE L. LIMBACO, Ph.D.,CESO V
hools Division Superintendent

RE: Composition of School Level K to 12 Task Force
DATE: April 19, 2016
1. Anent Regional Memorandum No. 91, s. 2016, re: Addendum to Regiona

Memorandum No. 70, s. 2016 (Establishment of K to 12 Action Center and Compositior
of K to 12 Task Force), this office further requires all junior high, integrated and
elementary schools to submit additional School Level K to 12 Task Force members

enumerated as foliows:
1.1. Parent-Teacher Association (PTA) representative; and

1.2. School Information Officer (School Paper Adviser)

2. Concerned school heads are advised to email the same to
rudymagdugo@yahoo.com not later than April 22, 2016.

3. For guidance and immediate compliance.
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